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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Hock Wah Motor Pte Ltd <motor@hockwah.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 3 September, 2019 10:08 AM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: tp claim SCJ8222K against SCU788P (AIG) , doa:12/09/2018 *** LKK REF: 

CC6/AIG18016734/Uha3

Dear vic,  

 

Yes they are. 

 

Thank You. 
 
Best Regards 
Dehan 
Service Advisor 
Hock Wah Motor Workshop Pte Ltd 
BLK 9006, TAMPINES INDUSTRIAL PARK A, #01-204 SINGAPORE 528840 
Tel: 67853933 | Fax: |  Website: www.hockwah.com.sg 
 
Main Office: Blk 3011 Bedok North Avenue 4  | #01-2008/2010/2012 | Singapore 489977 | Tel: 6441 5655 | Fax: 6243 
8121 / 6441 5355  

 

From: Vic (LKKAuto) [mailto:vicalpeh@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Tuesday, 3 September, 2019 9:04 AM 

To: Hock Wah Motor Pte Ltd <motor@hockwah.com.sg> 

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: tp claim SCJ8222K against SCU788P (AIG) , doa:12/09/2018 *** LKK REF: CC6/AIG18016734/Uha3 

 

Without Prejudice 

 

Dear Dehan, 

 

We refer to the subject matter. 

 

Kindly advise if your clients is still pursuing the claim. 

 

Thank you. 

 
Best Regards, 

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

 

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an 
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not 
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read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the 
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you. 

 

 

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Tuesday, 2 October, 2018 1:53 PM 

To: Hock Wah Motor Pte Ltd; Poh Kin (LKKAuto) 

Cc: Admin A; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) 

Subject: RE: tp claim SCJ8222K against SCU788P (AIG) , doa:12/09/2018 *** LKK REF: CC6/AIG18016734/Ufa3 

 

 

 

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE’ 

  SAVE AS TO COSTS 

 

Dear Sir / Madam, 

 

Please refer to my email dated 14.09.2018. 

 
Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Mei Kwan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Hock Wah Motor Pte Ltd <motor@hockwah.com.sg>  

Sent: Tuesday, 2 October, 2018 1:43 PM 

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>; Poh Kin (LKKAuto) <pohkin@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: tp claim SCJ8222K against SCU788P (AIG) , doa:12/09/2018 *** LKK REF: CC6/AIG18016734/Ufa3 

 

Dear mei kwan, 

 

Gt any changes to the liability ? 

 

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

 

From: Hock Wah Motor Pte Ltd  

Sent: Friday, 14 September, 2018 1:02 PM 

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
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The fact is that your OI didn’t check for incoming vehicles on his left before he reverse into the carpark which cause 

the accident. 

 

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

 

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) [mailto:Meikwan@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Friday, 14 September, 2018 12:08 PM 

To: Hock Wah Motor Pte Ltd <motor@hockwah.com.sg>; Poh Kin (LKKAuto) <pohkin@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: tp claim SCJ8222K against SCU788P (AIG) , doa:12/09/2018 *** LKK REF: CC6/AIG18016734/Ufa3 

 

Dear Sir / Madam, 

 
We refer to the above matter. 
 

Please be OI has reported. Please refer to the below OI’s sketch plan and statement. 

 

 

 

Please provide us evidence i.e. video/ scene photo. 

 

Please note that for liability, claim negotiation and settlement, please contact Poh Kin at 6841 2132. 

 

Our respective case handler will look into the matter and revert to you in due course. 

 

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned. 

 
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

Sent: Thursday, 13 September, 2018 2:48 PM 

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: tp claim SCJ8222K against SCU788P (AIG) , doa:12/09/2018 

 

Dear sir/madam 

 

Vehicle had already been survey by Marcus. Has your insured report the accident? Please revert on the 

liability. 

 

 

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

 


